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From: Ben Jones: Code A A Wi
Sent: 03 February 2010 18:33
To: Robert Loughfin: Code A
Ce: OCCE
Subject: RE; Attention: CE Ref Dr Jane Ann Barton
Robert
Paul suggested you take a look pleass and handle.
Happy to discuss.
Thanks,
Ben

From: Tyrieana long Code A i On Behalf Of OCCE

Sent: 01 February 2010 14:49

To: Ben Jones: Code A i

Subject: FW: Attention: CE Ref Dr Jane Ann Barton

Ben

Please see the email below from | Code A A
Shauld we merely acknowledge or allocate for a more substantive reply?
Thanks

Ty

From: |

Sent: 31 January 2010 13:11
To: OCCE '
Subject: Attention: CE Ref Dr Jane Ann Barton

Regulating doctors
Ensuring good medical practice

List of Registered Medical Practitioners

Resuits
Search Again

Refine Search Search Values

Surnamae = Barton
Given Name = Jane
Sex = Woman

smmmmmmummmrmm.

To be sure of finding the correct doctor you should use the GMC reference number (see How to abti
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Please Note: The absence of a record does not necessarily mean the doctor is not registered.

Dear Mr Dickson,

1 am not able to find Or Jane Ann Barton on the above List of Registered Medical Praciitioners. So much has been
made of the online register by the GMC but once again we see dysfunctional secrecy at the GMC and sheer panic.

Of course, | am aware of the true reason for the absence of Dr Jane Ann Barton's name from the register. it is GMC's
embarrassment; a doctor who should have bean struck off but was allowed to go on. GMC Is foo embarrassed to give
detadls of her case on the onfine register. Why you did not put a statement in the Details Section? It is so simple.

have committed suicide do not matter. They are mad, are not they, and so why should GMC bother? My patients

could be seen as a tax burden too. Did you know that more than 70% of the world population has one or less

psychiatrists per 100,000 of population? Do you accept that it Is right for the GMC to continue depriving people of

mental health care just because | stood up to the bad government policy {on religious uniforms), and opposed bad

decisions made by the GMC itself? What do you do when people say * No" to you?

People are dying because of the GMC FTP decisions taken in my case, but the lives of the mentally ill patients who

2




f‘..‘

GMC000897-0003

[HKind regards,
Code A




